

appeared doubtful by Reason of some Acc^s. they were
supposed to have against the Company, ~~is~~ ^{is} once more
desired to make a full Report at our next Meeting.

The Business mentioned on last ^{month's} Minutes to be
in forwardness between a Committee of this Board & the
Managers of the House of Employment, remains in

for our Acc^s. & send ^{the following} at earliest Opportunity the Value
thereof in Books ~~and Memorandums~~ ^{approved} of the most ~~valuable~~
~~able~~ Publications since the year 1774 except such as we
are already possessed of, ~~except~~ Novels out of the ~~collection~~, And